
Walker, Ken 

From: Steklenburg, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 1:30 PM

To: Walker, Ken

Subject: Edmonds Pavement Repair Bids - Contract 2004/1876L - Limited Public Works Contracts
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5/27/2004

WASHINGTON STATE FERRIES See bid results below which opened today 5-27-04.
May 27, 2004.
Edmonds Ferry Terminal  -  Pavement Repair      
Contract 2004/1876L Eng Est Lakeridge Pav. Wilder Contruct. AA Asphalting

ITEM UNIT UNIT   UNIT   UNIT  
NO. DESCRIPTION QUAN UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

                       

1 Mobilization 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 6,663.00 6,663.00
2 Pavement Repair Excavation Incl. Haul 315 SY 20.00 6,300.00 19.30 6,079.50 18.00 5,670.00 23.20 7,308.00
3 Crack Sealing 1 EST 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
4 HMA for Preleveling Cl. 1/2 in. Pg 64-22 8 TON 135.00 1,080.00 148.00 1,184.00 225.00 1,800.00 108.00 864.00
5 HMA for Pavement Repair 20 TON 95.00 1,900.00 148.00 2,960.00 200.00 4,000.00 294.75 5,895.00
6 HMA Cl. 1/2 in. Pg 64-22 105 TON 70.00 7,350.00 148.00 15,540.00 140.00 14,700.00 137.20 14,406.00
7 Paint line 520 LF 0.50 260.00 1.00 520.00 1.00 520.00 1.30 676.00
8 Painted Traffic Arrow 1 EACH 75.00 75.00 25.00 25.00 140.00 140.00 167.00 167.00
9 WSF Vehicle Length Measuring Markings 3 EACH 200.00 600.00 15.00 45.00 280.00 840.00 192.00 576.00
10 Removing Paint Line 75 LF 5.00 375.00 1.00 75.00 3.00 225.00 3.84 288.00
11 Remove Painted Traffic Marking 5 EACH 50.00 250.00 1.00 5.00 150.00 750.00 45.00 225.00
12 Traffic Control Labor 24 HR 40.00 960.00 35.91 861.84 50.00 1,200.00 52.50 1,260.00
13 Temporary Traffic Control Devices 1 LS 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 640.00 640.00
14 SPCC Plan 1 LS 500.00 500.00 100.00 100.00 500.00 500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
15 Minor Change CALC -1.00 -1.00 -1.00 0.00 0.00

CONTRACT TOTAL 26,349.00 33,594.34 34,244.00 42,168.00
PERCENTAGE DIFFERENCE 27.50% 29.96% 60.04%
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